[image: ]









From: Cunningham, Megan 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:36 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: PastForward Scholarship
Importance: High

Hi Steve,

Last week (11/15 – 11/17) I attended the PastForward conference held here in Chicago, on a scholarship from Landmarks Illinois/National Trust for Historic Preservation that covered my conference registration fee. A memo summarizing the scholarship is attached. I attended the conference in my official capacity. Please let me know if you need any additional information for your records.

Thanks!
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Memo – Scholarship for PastForward Conference


Criteria for Award
Awardees should meet the following criteria:
· Resident of Illinois.
· Commitment to take full advantage of the conference i.e., attending all educational sessions and taking part in networking events.  
· Willingness and ability to share and apply knowledge and skills gained with their organization/agency/institution and community.  
· Must register by September 15. 

Scholarship Features
· Full registration to PastForward 2017 which includes Opening Plenary and Reception, all TrustLives, Power Sessions, Learning Labs and the Closing Luncheon.
· Reserved seating at the Opening Plenary.
· Discounted Forum rate for Field Studies and other ticketed events.

Scholarship Award Notification
· The scholarship supports attendance at PastForward, the national preservation conference of the National Trust presented in partnership with Landmarks Illinois.
· The scholarship is made possible by the generous support of the Richard H. Driehaus Foundation. 
· The scholarship includes full registration.  Scholars are eligible for Forum rate registration for Field Studies and other ticketed events.  Payment for these is the responsibility of the scholar. The scholarship does not include transportation, room or board. 
· Scholars will be recognized by a badge/ribbon provided at check-in.  
· Scholars are asked to sit in a special section reserved for Driehaus Scholars at the Opening Plenary.
· Scholars should review the entire conference program including pre- and post- conference events and to take advantage of as much of what is being offered as possible. 
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Save the past. Enrich the future.




